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The Commission finds: 

(1) On January 28, 2015, the Commission issued an Opinion and 
Order finding that LMD Integrated Logistic Services, Inc. 
(LMD) did not have the proper poison inhalation hazard 
warning on the shipping papers, in violation of 49 C.F.R. 
177.81(A), and should be assessed a civil forfeiture of $1,680. 

(2) Pursuant to R.C. 4903.10, any party who has entered an 
appearance in a Commission proceeding may apply for 
rehearing with respect to any matter determined by the 
Commission, within 30 days of the entry of the order upon the 
Commission's journal. 

(3) On February 25, 2015, LMD filed an application for rehearing. 

(4) The Commission finds that, to the extent the application for 
rehearing has been filed consistent with the statute and the 
Commission's rules and regulations, which is a matter for the 
Commission's determination, rehearing should be granted to 
afford the Commission additional time to consider the matters 
specified in the application for rehearing. 

It is, therefore, 

ORDERED, That the application for rehearing filed by LMD be granted for further 
consideration of the matters specified in the application for rehearing, as set forth in 
finding (4). It is, further. 
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ORDERED, That a copy of this Entry be served upon each party of record. 
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